# ELLA-MAE JONES

#### CONTACT

8

07787462578

 $\vee$ 

Ellamae.jones@mail.com

0

Dudley, West Midlands

#### EDUCATION

#### SECONDARY EDUCATION

The Dormston School

2017-2022

GCSE

Maths-5

English-6/7

Art-6

#### **FURTHER EDUCATION**

BOA Stage and Screen

2022-2024

D\* D\* D\* - Predicted

#### SKILLS

- -Provisional Driving License
- -Makeup skills (SFX, photoshoot, illusion)
- -wig knotting
- -Prosthetic making
- -Gel nails
- -Basic hair dying skills (highlights, rout touch up, dip dye, full head)
- -Basic face painting skills
- -Drawing and painting
- -Problem-Solving
- -Strong Communication
- -COSHH Awareness V4.3
- -Food Safety and Hygiene for Catering (Level 2) V4.3

#### SUMMARY

During my time at Boa Stage and Screen I have had the opportunity to work as a makeup artist for an escape room called "the experiment". I have also worked on the "Crucible" and "Carrie" shows ran by BOA, and I have worked on "Peter Pan" at The Old Rep Theatre as a makeup artist. Outside of BOA Stage and Screen, I have worked at Tattu Birmingham as a makeup artist to complete Halloween looks on the staff and I am constantly busy doing event makeup for my family members.

I am hardworking, highly motivated individual who is happy to try any new tasks and challenges. I am very loyal and trustworthy so I can definitely be depended on to carry out tasks. I give high respect to people and treat others the way I would want to be treated. I am also patient and I can keep calm during stressful situations. Another thing about me is that I'm a carer. I take care of both my mom, sister and nan on a day to day basis and help them carry out basic everyday

### EXPERIENCE

## BEAUTY SALON RECEPTIONIST- BEAUTY FIELDS December 2022- Febuary 2023

- Cleaning
- Nail filing
- Answering calls
- Booking appointments

### RECEPTIONIST/DELEGATING JOBS- MT SKIPS May 2024- Ongoing in free time

- Answering calls
- Delegating jobs to skip drivers
- Using skip track
- Inputting data into the computer

Reference-Beauty Fields Sedgley 01902663377

Maddie Scott-Teacher of Hair and Makeup BOA Stage and Screen Acadamy Madeline.scott@boa-stageandscreen.co.uk

MT Skips 01384240956